Some names and contact details (including some technical records) have been withheld
pursuant to section 9(2)(a) of the Official Information Act as withholding the information is
necessary to protect the privacy of individuals.
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From: B -- EPCU ,!mnlldﬂ

Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2013 12:43 p.m. ' SeIICE
To:. . | . [Toquiry Adminstredord .
Subject: FW: Mitel call logging in TABS .

Hi

Additional information below. V)

Effectively, 1.h, below means that any of the ministers in-scope could have used their private line to call the
extension in question, and it wouldn’t have been recorded anywhere. Not what you were hoping to hear | suspect.

Parliamentary Service \
Te Ratonga Whare Péremata )

Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, Netw Zealand Te Whanganui-a~Tara, Aotearoa

T .

M .

E|. ' ) )
W | Pae Tukutuku: www.parliament.nz<http://www.parliament.nz-[>

From: . CC@'W{' reccto fj

Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2013 11:46 a.m.

Tory © par hamevtary Secutee]

Cc. .. :

_contracter’)

Subject: RE: Mitel call logging in TABS
Yes
Apologies for the delay.

Private linas:

1.  Ministers can phone from their pr'jlyate lines to:

a.  Other ministers |

b. To other PABX .users : ' "
2.  Private lines cannot:

a. Phone outhound calls




ow

b. Receive inbound calls

€. Rece.ive- calls from any non-minister PABX extension..

d.  Receive calls from operators or EA’s / 5PS etc.

e. (from outside the ministers private lines grbup of users)

Because the ministers private lines are a closed group, we do not log any calls in TABS for this — the only possible
exclusion will be when a minister phones from his private line to a VolP extension. ’

Let me know should you have anyfurther questions

The logging can be enabled to log this type of call. (It has to do with the class of service associated with the
extension).

From: E Pa\fhﬂmgﬂ’}dlﬂ g("\(\}‘\ Cej
Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2013 11:06 a.m.

To: . ]:-@)ﬂ)ﬁ/@f:*wj
Subject: FW:Mitel call fogging in TABS

Any update from :;CQVIMC‘}@V]

Parliamentary Service

——COriginal Message--—-' L I Cﬁn&(u@ MM‘IU\WJ

From:3 . , - _
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 10 58 A New Zealand Standard Tlme

To:. ~ facliowen vy 83(‘)‘(@:]

Subject: Re: FW: Mite! call logging in TABS Thanks

Our deadline is fairly tight - so if possible, some sort of answer either way before 2pm today would be much
appreciated. Please feel free to call on at any time on either

Regards,

1 r&v\iavwaelﬁﬂ. Sﬂ i
> 5/05/2013 10:46 a.m. >>> ]
Hi Ciwmy Adni&

Please see below.
The Ministers private lines potentially not being logged sinews to me, but makes sense. | will let you know as soon as

. has confirmed if they are logged or not.

NICoV)

Than‘fs




Parliamentary Service

——-Original Message---—-
From: dﬁa

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 09:41 AM New Zealand Standard Time
S s amentawy Sowi@
Subject: FW: Mitel call logging in TABS

“ Hi
Those extensions are hoth SX2000 extensions — hence the reason for no calls {if any) appearing on the report.

Apologies for the delayed response.

From:: e [Fdd[ﬂﬂﬂ@ﬂ@ M(Cﬂ]

Sent: Tuesday, 4 4 June 2013 4:10
To: (ot e Vj
Subject: RE: Mitel call logging in TABS

Thanks b ‘.E_.Cthnq"nf&(jk‘of_l
Can you confirm which system Minister Dunns phone is on, and which one the ideri_tified extension is on please.

Thanks

Parliamentary Service

-—-Original Message--—
From: W‘M}dﬁa

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 03:57 PM New Zealand Standard Tlrﬁe
To: =5 T torliowentaiy < ﬁ

Cc: _ W R - ‘ W@Da

Subject: Mitel call logging in TABS
H O~ ‘

The TABS system will log the following:

1. Logs all outbound (external} and inbound (fr,orﬁ external) calls

2.~ Logscalls bet;rveen $X2000 the Mitel 3300 (that is between VolP and Digital systems)
It does not log the following calls:

1. Any inter SX 2000 calls (that is one SX200 user to another SX2000 user)

2. The same for the Mitel 3300’s .




3. Private lines we believe are not logged  will confirm this)

. Let me know should you have any further questions

R

Pérliamentary Service
Te Ratonga Whare Paremata
Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand T !

W | www.parliament.nz<http://www.parliament.nz>

[ [ -1
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From: B ,' . @M{Wﬁ %‘/‘MWD

Sent: , Wednesday, 5 June 2013 10:59 a.m.

To [rvbiamenton Senice)
Subject: : Re: FW Mitel call logging in TABS

Thanks ~ ™~

Our deadline is fairly tight - so if possible, some sort of answer either way before 2prﬁ today would be much
appreciated. Please feel free to call on at any time on either

Regards,

>>> ) > 5/06/2013 10:46 a.m. >>>

Hi. - [wigu wTAIEVRr
Please see below. ﬂ —wd J :
The Ministers private lines potentially not being logged sinews to me, but makes sense. I will let you know as soon’

- as thas confirmed if they are logged or not.

- Thanks

I%rliameﬁfary Service

From:
Sent: Weclnesday, June 05, 2013 09:41 AM New Zealand Standard Time
To: Jodia e ]

' Sub]ect FW:. Mltel call logging in TABS
Hi:
Those extensions are both SX2000 extensions — hence the reason for no calls (if any) appearing on the report.

Apologies for the delayed response.

From "t \M&’\’\ﬂﬂ 9@(()1(}'1_,]

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2013 4
To: 15
BS

Subject: RE: Mitel caII logging in
Thanks

Can you confirm which system Minister Dunns phone is on, and which one the identified extension is on
please.

Thanks



Parliamentary Service

E;;—I?lﬁginal Message---f ‘ él@\a

Sent: Tuesday, June 04 2013 03: 57 PM. ew Zealand Standmd Time
To: f@il’l@'\

Cei ... : _) EntvaclorY

Subject: Mitel call logging in TABS

Hi
The TABS system will log the following:

1, Logs all cutbound (external) and inbound (from external) calls -
2. logs calls between SX2000 the Mitel 3300 (that is between VolP and Digital systems)

It does not log the following calls:
1. AnyinterSX 2000 calls {that is one SX200 user o another SX2000 user)
2. The same for the Mitel 3300's
3. Prvate lines we believe are not Iogged_ { will confirm this)

Let me know should you have any further questions

Fariamentary Service
Te Ralonga Whare Paremala
Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

W | www.parllament.nz




From: ) : ‘ _ ' [Faﬂ @

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2013 1:39 p.m. . S@{Ul(l’,
To: ) ' DV@% ?ﬂlwfm}wa

Cc: Thorn, Geoff '

Subject: Fw: Confidential request : Call report

Attachments: Call details report.xls

Hi

Requested report attached.

As you can see from the email trail below, the call logging software we use has not been setup to log extension to
extension calls.

I'm working at home today, and you are more than welcome to call me on: ) to discuss further.

Thanks

Parliamentary Service

—--Original Message---—-
From: ECQVMC"DB

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 01:34 PM New Zealand Standard Time
To: Lawliawanary e’

Subject: Confidential request : Call report

Hi '
, T Covivation
The call information for Hon Peter Dunne. Refer the report and also the comment made by i below. We only log

external numbers dialled and not internal numbers dialled. (TABS is configured this way). Would you like for us to
change this TABS logging configuration - to also log internally dialled numbers?

From: - [@V"hfac‘ba
Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2013 1:31 p.m.
To: '

Subject: RE: Call report

Hi

The call details report is empty, indicating that there were no external calls made to/from this numbers by this
extension during this period. However as the internal exiension is on the same Mitel $X 2000 phane system as the
Minisiers phone and Parliament do not have internal SMDR call recording on this system, then | can confirm

whether or not calls were made desk to desk internally.

Regards




From: ' ECM \’a@b(j .
Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2013 11:09 a.m, . ’j
To: ' .. : . [:@““ﬂ@a

Subject: Callreport

We request:
The landline loes far Hon Peter Dunne showing any contact between his desk phone, and the below numbers:

1.
2,
3.

The relevant dates for this request are 27 March to 9 April, 2013 {inclusive).

. |
Parliamentary Service
Te Ratonga Whare Paremata
Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand ) .

W | www.parliament.nz<http://www.parliament.nz>




L I

From: Geoff Thom <Geoﬂ’.Thorn@parliament.govt.nz:-

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2013 10:09 am. Mwmts*wﬂe(j 2
To: Rob Eaddy; [; a tﬂg SWuice’)
Ca:

Subject: RE: Request for landline call logs for Hon Peter Dunne

Thanks Rob

We will get the information and provide is as soon as we can.

Geoff

From: Rob Eaddy {MIN}) =~

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 201.3 8:59 AM : ]
> o ELL MMm @fmlfoa K%Mtaw(@/ﬂ% Sanvice
Supject: RE: Request for landline call logs for Hon Peter Dunne

Hi . :
Yes, | can confirm that the Hon Peter Dunne agrees to Mr Henry's request 1o access the phone logs ldentified in youy
cmail between the dates 27 March to 9 April 2013, Inclusive.

Geoftf T Mmev&dlg Toi@)

Grateful if you could facilitate the Telease of those details to Mr Henry' s Inquiry.

Regards

Rob Eaddy

Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon Peter Dunne
Minister of Revenue
Parliament Buildings
WELLINGTON

. 8
From: . . E:mm PO‘MV\[S“‘W}OD
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 4:00 PM
To: Rob Eaddy (MIN)
Cc: David Henry
Subject: Request for landline call logs for Hon Peter Dunne

‘Mr Eaddy,

bavid Henry télls me that Mr Dunne has approved the release of this information to tha Inquiry. Below is the
request we'd like to place with Parliamentary Services. ’

If that Is correct, could | ask you to please forward this emall, along with your approval, to -
parflamentary Services), at this addyess:

We request:

The landline logs for Hon Peter Dunne showing any contact between his desk phone, and the below iumbers:
1 :

2.

3. :

The relevant dates for this request are 27 March to 9 Apill, 2013 {inclusive).




Regards,

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mall.

The information contained in this email message Is for the attention of the intended recipient anly and is not
necessarily the offictal view or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not
the intended reciplent you must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the Information in it. If you have
received this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the sender immediately.




From: _ ' EFJW h < nﬂ%

Sent: Friday, 31 May 2013 6:00 p.m. ‘ B,
To: ngin Pbrishater )

Subject: RE: landline call logs

Hi

The team have gone for the day now, and | still don't have Robs approval (it may have gone to Geoff} so Tuesday it
will be. )

Have a good long weekend.

Parliamentary Service

——-Original Message—— - .

From: : w% MWHMB
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 05:15 PM Ne Zealand S’Eandard Time

To: ]:F'ﬂu"b‘&‘\'@nx;lg ‘&Ni(i@,j

Subject: Re: FW: landline call logs

I did receive these this morning, thanks again to your team.

David has obtained Mr Dunne's permission to pull similar records for his desk phone. (For a slightly different date
range). I've asked Rob Eaddy to email yourwith that approval, so hopefully that won't be too far away (but it can
wait until Tues, if necessary). ’

Regards,

' | -E\fwhwn@ Sericd)
53> 31/05/2013 3:53 pm. >3 T ¢ :

Hi Chwahg Adedin )

Just in case these haven’t been sent to you yet.

Thanls




Parliamentary Service
Te Ratonga Whare Paremata

Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand Te Whanganui-a-Tara. Aotearoa

w | Pae lukutuku: www.parliament.nz<http://www.parliament.nz/>

From:- [Wc’b\(j
?_zca:t Fnda.y, 31 IVIay 2013 9E4%a ‘ &Lﬂ@

Subject: FW: landline call logs

FYl

Let us know if there is anything else.

From: _ gb‘/\hmﬂk}(’) :
?;nt Friday, 31 May 2013 9:44 a.m. r (Jﬁ\a ,CW f‘ﬁ %ﬂ‘nN&W’N)

Subject: landline call logs

Hi,

Please find attached 2 call reports for the last 3 months. The calls to and from the Minister’s [and lines is empty,

. therefore there were no calls to or from these landlines and the numbers of interest. The 2nd report shows all
parliament campus calls to/from the numbers of interest. "Wj
Please note that the prefix 223 on “represents calls between the 6 parliament phone systems Regards

[rvauiny Folminefvako )

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2013 5:37 p.m. .

To: U’M angntovy Ul
Cc:’

Subject: Request for Mlmsters landline call logs

As discussed. We would like to request the call logs of the below Ministers' landlines.

We are interested In any contact between the below Ministers' personal landlines, and these numbers:

Ministers:

Hon Bill English

Hon Steven Joyce

Hon Judith Collins

Hon Christopher Finlayson




Hon Dr Jonathan Coleman
Hon Murray McCully

Hon Anne Tolley

Hon Amy Adams

Hon Maurice Willlamson
Hon Gerry Brownlee

Please let me know if you have any queries relating to this.

Regards,










- @aui_vy Pewdnishatty )

From: .

Sent: Friday, 31 May 2013 11:19 a.m. _

Tor . Cnhasto)
Subject: Re: landline call logs . -

Gents,

Many thanks for this. Let's be clear - we did not request the second report you've attached here - L.e. the ohe
showing all calls to and from the numbers of interest, We're not interested in looking at that.

Regards,

31/05/2013 9:44 a.m, >>> 'B[M’V\Wdﬁv’)
Hi,
Please find attached 2 call reports for the last 3 months. The calls to and from the Minister’s land lines is empty,
therefore there were no calls to or from these landlines and the numbers of interest. The 2" report shows all
parliament campus calls to/from the numbers of interest. ‘ ' '

Please note that the prefix 223 on 'represents calls between the 6 parllament phone systems .

Regards

JFrom: - vy MMW‘@W}@\’ J
Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2013 5;37 p.m. .

To: r,%ﬂﬁml\/l@?t’(ﬂ Sy,

Pl Covader s 2

Subject: Request for Ministers' landline call logs

As discussed, We would like to request the call logs of the below Ministers' landlines.

We are interested in any contact between the below Ministers' personal landlines, and these numbers:

Minfsters:
Hon BIll English




Hon Steven Joyce

Hon Judith Collins

Hon Christopher Finlayson
Hen Dy Jonathan Coleman
Hon Murray McCully

Hon Anne Tolley

Hon Amy Adams

Hon Maurice Williamson
Hon Gerry Brownlee

Please let me know if you have any querles relating to this.

Regards,




From: l?:ﬁflﬂl@ WV{MTWYE’\N?\D
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2013 9:02 a.m,

Yo | CRuliowentayy Sove )
Subject: RE: Requiest for Ministers' landline call logs

Thanks for this. T should note that we have not yet sought the permission of non-National Party Ministers for their
phone logs. We expect to later today.

Regards,

31/05/2013 8:50 am. >>>  [Dydvorloy-)

Hi

Wae should have this information available to you by late morning

i, X 1
From: : . . TEF’W“@ P?WWW\B\W&’ 6{:\
Sent: Thursday, 30 Mgy 2013 5:37 p.m.

To CRrlamaniay SRR

Ce: : @\’r\(m ]
Subject: Request for Ministers' landllne call logs

As discussed. We would fike to request the call logs of the below Ministers' landlines.

We are Interested in anv contact between the below Minlsters' personal landlines, and these numbers:




- T e

Fronn: L. _
Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2013 5:27 p.m. . Lotk
To: ) ' . muﬂ MWl(n [b}m'\wj
Subject: +Phone call information
. Hi ‘
.'-Q::HE f\iv/:j
e~ Ce_{ has confirmed he is happy for me to provide you with the information. Could you kindly forward your

request to me via email.

Regards




From: K vy Pministeror)

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2013 8:57 a.m,
To: ’ - E@l T\'WC '.9‘ A -
Subject: RE: test :l
Thanks gotit.

30/05/2013 8:54 a.m. >>> 'CC@V\%‘H@!W-]

Hi
Could you kindly confirm receipt of the information in question.

Regards

From: LCW‘J(WC'}@\E]
Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2013 B:37 g,
To: ’ Wé}\fa"@a

Subject: RE: test
Hi

Information attached as requested. Please let me know should you have any further questions

From: E”W’ty MW_{IWEFWW‘]
Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2013 3(06 a.m.

To:

Subject: Re: test

This seems to have worked.

>>> - 30/05/2013 8:34 a.m. o> Mm&b@

Hi

The email address | have for you seems to be incorrect — just tesiing




e E—

From: ) - . E@V)W";fj

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2013 8:54 a.m.
¢
To: M‘@ W\WB\'VR‘(D@
Subject RE: test
Hi

Could you kindly confirm receipt of the information in question.

Regards

From Vo C@\n‘ﬂfﬂdﬁa
Sent: Th rsday, 30M 2013 8:37 a.m.
B ] Whwirichaor)

Subject: RE: test
Hi

Information attached as requested. Please let me know should you have any further questions

From: ’ _ E’_‘Wlﬁt((fw ‘MW{MMW/J
Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2013 §:36 a.m: :
To: C@W\WC&O‘;}

Subject: Re: test

This seems to have worked.

o>

> 'C@Wﬁ\(ﬂ’eba
> z>> 30/05/2013 8:34 a.m, >>>

Hi

The email address | have for you seems to be incorrect — just testing

Parliamentary Service
Te Ratonga Whare Paremata
parliament Bulldings, Wellington 6160 New Zealand' oo




Please consider the environment befote printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is not necessatily the
official view or cormunieation of the Depariment of the Prime Minister and Cabinet, If you are not the intended recipient you
must not disclose, copy or disttibute this message or the information in it. If yon have received this message in error, please
destroy the email and notify the sender immediately.




From: . We‘wj
Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2013 8:36 aJ :
Yot e ey v iighter)

Subject: RE: fest

Rather weird.

Have just tried to send you the info —will try again shortly

iy pAMiche

From: .
. Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2013 8:36 a.m.
To: U@W}WG\‘UY‘:)

Subject: Re: test
- This seems to have worked.

Z S D

>»> 7>> 30/05/2013 8:34 a.m. >>>
Hi

The email address | have for you seems tope incorrect — just testing

Pela_ rliamentary Service
Te Ratonga Whare Paremata
Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand -

W | www.parliament.nz<http://www.patliament.nz>







From: . g
Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2013 4 18p | g{? Idl\fm% SeyVicg )
To: \Mln

Subject: Accepted: David Henry |nqu1ry

Attachments: tfc2445.ics




L

Subject: _ David Henry inguiry
Start: Thu 30/05/2013 9:30 a.m.
End: ' Thu 30/05/2013 10:00 a.m.
IRecurrence: {nhone)

-Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

‘Organizer:




From: | - iy Ef’m’ lfame«rmw &ﬁﬂ)idi)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2013 12:35 p.m.

Tor | vy Panivistvedor )

Subject: Secunty Policy for Parliamentary Precincts Sep 2011 (signed copy)
Attachments: Security Policy for ParliamentaryPrecincts Sep 2011 (signed copy). pdf
Hi*

i think this is what you were looking for.
(t is due for update in 2014.

Regards




From; | . CWU@ W'Mﬂ‘fs‘vw{j

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2013 9:29 am.

Yo - Covlidmdndany Senie)
Subject: Re: Activity Reports as Requested

Many thanks for this, .

Regards,

-28/05/2013 5:30 pm. >>> |2l iquiend; Ry
Hi S?J(Ulﬁél
Please find attached two activity reports s requested for period 00.00hrs Saturday 6™ April 2013 through to
23.59hrs Monday 8™ April 2013,
Authority to release obtained from Geoff Thorn GM Parliamentary Service.

If you need me to translate for you in any way please feei free to ask.

Regards

Parliamentary Service:
Te Ratonga Whare Paremata
Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6180, New Zealand

W www.parllament.nz’




M—— I

From: - —-[@;DWM@AWM%&M@

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2013 5:30 p m.

To: C’fW{(zﬁl/l, MVLWJ@D
Subject: Activity Reports as Requested

Attachments: SKMBT_C253_13052817170.pdf

Hi

Please find attached two activity reports as requested for period 00.00hrs Saturday 6th April 2013 through to -
23.59hrs Monday 8th April 2013.
Authority to releasé obtained from Geoff Thorn GM Parliamentary Service,

if you need me to translate for you in any way please feel free to ask.

Regards

Parliamentary Service
Te Ratonga Whare Paremata
Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

W: www.parliament.nz<http://www.parliamen’c.nz/>




From:

[@rbacen

Sent: : Tuesd y, 28 May 2013 827 am, . .
Ser . uesda a Eﬁwﬂmw Mmmﬁw@(g’wmwﬂlegg]a

Subject: RE: Please call -

Parliamentary Service
Te Ratonga Whare Paremata
Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

————— Original Message--—-

From: [:PM‘MM %l.ﬂcej)
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 9:59 p.m. 1

To: Cernauiy #oin YoNHOY )
Ce: L@\/ﬁ\ﬂfv}ﬁﬁ )

Subject; Please calt

Ta discuss issues he is having emailing you the info ih HTML format

Thanks
l

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

SHV







From: _ Cm@{ﬁ QW% 5@\5\@

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 956 p -
To: V(Q{M'(Ml%hﬁ'\'pa .

Cc _ ' l%\:‘ L&yl @j

Subject: RE: New point o contact in your absence'?

Coudowenioy Sorie)

is the manager you'd need to clear it with... And - as it happens.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

-——Original Message—— - . ' v

From . : - WL@ fﬂ@gmlﬁgt{ﬁlfﬁl l
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2013 10:45 AM New Zealand Standard Time ’ ’

Te Chdvnviantoly Servie)

Subject: RE: New point of contact in your absence?

Sorry to bother you again. Do you know who | would contact to obtain certain peoples' access records (l.e. swipe
card records) into the Parliamentary complex?

Regards,

S 26/05/2013 10:02 p.m. @V'W oy @Wcmﬁ

B3> B>D
Hi

Just got your voice mail. |'lt get someone to send you the files in HTML format.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

~--Qriginal Message-—- ' . v

From: Isaac Holliss . Eﬂnqu anlﬁa
Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2013 01:32 PM New Zealand Standard Time

To: vl ﬁlW@’H“@ C—IMIC@

Suhject: New point of contact in your ahsence?

Hi.

Sarty to have to contact you while you're away. But could you please pass me on the contact details of the person
we should be dealing with in your absence?

Regards,




From: W\I‘i’lj (‘W’ﬂl’ﬁgfm}&ﬂ
::"l;lt: Monday, 27 Maﬁgﬁ &2:47 p:xg;vyl Bk @

Subject: Request for building access logs as part of the David Henry Inquiry
Attachments: David Henry Inquiry - terms of reference.pdf

[SEEMAIL]

Hi

T'tn working with David Henry as part of the Inquiry into the unauthorised disclosure (the leak) of the Kitteridge
Review, which occurred In early April, T've attached the inquiry's terms of reference, which cutlines our scope and

authority. -

As part of this Inquiry, we have requested, and received, a humber of technical records and acfivity logs. These
have mainly come from the ICT unit of Pariamentary Services. Now we'd like to request building access logs for
cerlain people, for a certaln date range, into the Parliamentary Complex. So I really have two questions for you:

1, Ts this sort of data retrievable by you? We are after the access logs for two people at this stage, for the date
range of 6-8 April {incluslve), and

2. What sort of authorisation do you need to release this information to us?
If yoﬁ're not the right POC for this, please just let me know.

Regards,







From; m ‘M«Vf %(3

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 8:18 a.m.

To: ' \:@WU %(Q—l
Subject: RE: New point of contact in your absence?
Thanks

Much appreciated. Just to confirm (I can't remember exactly what I said In the voice mail) - we 've only got
authorisation to see the non-minister emalls, Not bunne's. -

Hope your time off is going well.
Cheers,

26/05/2013 10:02 p.m. >>> mﬂimm@l'\’@ S@ij
Hi :

Just got your voice mail. Tl get someone to send you the files in HTML format.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

;;;—grlgina! Message—- @Muim W‘hm"@\")

Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2013 01.:32 PM New Zealand Standard Time
To: (Avenow “SHuie.)

Subject: New point of contact in Your absence?

HI A

Sorry to have ta contact you while you're away. But could you please pass me on the contact details of the person
we should be dealing with in your absence?

Regards,







From: | | - WMWVT?W@ %@-j

Sent: Sunday, 26 May 2'013.9:49.p.m. } :
To: Conguiing Pdndnisthator )

Subject: RE: New point of contact in your absence?

Hi
.lf you have the authorization sorted | can send you the files.

If you just need 1o access the data you already have authorization for, | can do that too now.
If you have a new query. Let me know what if is and ill put you in touch with the right person.

Thanks

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

-----Qriginal Message---— v |
From: _ e ] M&MM%W}:
Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2013 01:32 PM Ney Zealand Standard Time - o

To: . [olanentaw i

Subject: New point of contact in your absence?
Hi. .,

Sorry to have to contact-you while you're away. Bui could you please pass me on the contact details of the persan
we should be dealing with in your absence?

Regards,

]

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is not
necessarily the officlal view or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not
the intended reciplent you must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it. If you have
received this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the sender immediately.







From: EVMMW ‘MMHW%FJ
ie;::t: Thursday, 23 %g{&su a!m. g@’ l}l(‘é:]

Subject: Re: Last part of info

[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE]

Hi

Pavid Henry has discussed the Issue with Janice Calvert and Wayne Eagleson (PM's chief of staff), but not David
Stephenson (to the best of my knowledge). The upshot is that David will be talking with Rob Faddy (Dunne's chief
of staff) this morning, with the alm of getting the Minister's direct permission to view the emails. I'm unsure what
the result of that will be.

In the meantime, could I ask that you carry on workirig around the .pst issue, on the assumption that we will
eventually get the authorisation to view the emails?
Regards,

[SEEMAIL]




ri

From: ' m% H& M‘VEFW(JQF)
-f-zl:t: Thursday, 2_3_%%3{3 834 gzn'\‘y Q ) @

Subject: Re: Last parl, of info

As discussed - we can't open .pst documents because our email programme is GroupWise, rather than Cutlook,

Regards,

[SEEMAIL]
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. . Fw DMPC info requests.txt
Type: Received Mail

Tor " o : | W\"}i Ponariehvador )

subject: FW: DMPC info requests
[SEEMATL]

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2013 10:50 a.m.

To: , []%Wh”W”“%*hlﬂﬂ CQQVUEsz
ce: - E@V&m}@f) .

subject: RE: DMPC info requests
Bi-ve

Hef%és the info reguested. The emails are 1in separafe psT Files for each
mailbox.

Regards,

From: tihlﬂkVEmaeﬁ:)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 mMay 2013 10:19 a.m.
To: '

subject: FW: DMPC info requests

From: : WM‘M@ g@mj

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2013 9:55 a.m.

To: IIQW%W@W*ﬁz)

subject: DMPC ‘info requests
Hi

Can you 1ease get me an idea of the eFfort involved in this and an ETA for the
info to be available to me. There will be an eerctat1on of this week sometime.
it we need to back fill to cover just confirm that back to me-but proceed







_Fw pMPC Tnfo requests.txt

fhanks

options:
Priority: Standard
opened: Yes
Read: Yes
pDeleted: No
Forwarded: No
Routed: No
Replied: Yes
Archived: No
Private: Yes

Properties:
519CE351. RB_DOM.RB_P0.100.1777569.1.2124.1
Created: 22/05/2013 4:23 p.m.
pelivered: 22/05/2013 4:25 p.m.
modified: 23/05/2013 10:07 a.m.
Categories: Follow-up







 Twlwenipny S

From: : ’ )

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2013 5:18 p.n. \

To: L oy AamiAsten)
Subject; Recall: DMPC info requests

Cradiawendang Sl

would like to recall the message, "DMPC info requests”.




I

From;
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

[SEEMAIL]

> Tevligwery Saie)
Wednesday, 22 May 2013 516 pap. .
CIWpds Potutnshaldy )

Last part of info
Emails,zip




From: . ;@wkawew%ay Sne)
Sent: Wednesdav 22 May 2013 5:12 p.m, .

To: ] Lﬁ/ﬂ!& %WV&EW] ‘

Subject: rmail sent today - Call me urgently please

[SEEMAIL]

Parliamentary Sexvice, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6260, New Zealand

> W




i

e .

Evsiny Ywivistond?)

From:

Sent: Wednesdav. 22 May 2013 3;25 p.m. .

To: . M / ' ﬁ“’@ .
Subject: * Re: FW: DMPC info requests (Out of Office until Thurs 23 May)

Thanks for your message. | will be out of the office all day on 22 May, back on Thurs 23 May.

05/22/13 15:23 >>> Wl\‘avvw»}@ 'SBWT(B)

’ -
[SEEMAIL]
From H CPM&WWA’O:% &‘Nﬁ@
Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2013 10:50 a.m.

To: ' e IUW\G/F"% W—)
Cc:t Tvbvacyod

Subject: RE: DMPCinfo requests -

Hi

Here's the info requested. The emails are in separate PST files for each mailbox.

Regards,

From: @Vm&\@‘a

Sent; Tuesday, 21 May 2013 10:19a.m.

To. TRuesaniony Savviee ) /

Subject: FW: DMPC info requests

Froms [whawentany Serve )

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2013 9:55 a.m.
To: ¢ [(evbade)
Subject: DMPC info requests

Hi

Can you please get me an idea of the effort involved in this and an ETA for the info to be available to me. There will
he an expectation of this week sometime. If we need to back fill to cover just confirm that back to me but proceed.

Thanks

62




From: | : . 2wl ﬁVW@WI% %flji(fé]

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2013 9:57 am.

To: @VK{M\ ‘MWMWM : )
Subject: - RE: Call logs request - Tist of extensions required

Hl'

| have forwarded both your emails for action by the tech allocated to all of this. He will confirm an ETA once he has
absorbs it all. We should be able to confirm an ETA [ater today... call me at 4pm if | haven't got back to you already.
Thanks

From: : - | I:j/b{mw WEVE(Q\’\MWJ

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2013 5:53 p m.
To: Covhamentony Ter@)

Subject: Call Iogs req uest list of extensions required

~ [SEEMAIL] [IN-CONFIDENCE]

HF

This is the request for call logs from the attached phone extensions. You'll see I've added the two numbers we're
interested in, inside the document. If possible, we're interested in logs which display contact between the listed
extensions to and from the "numbers of interest”. However, if you don't have the time to sort that, we'd be

~ interested in simply seeing the logs for all calls made from those extensions, whoever they happen to be to.

Please note, we do not want the call logs for the two "numbers of interest" - that is outside the parameters of our
Inquiry.

“Many thanks for your help this far - we're nearing the end!

Regards,

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is not
necessarily the official view or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not
the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it. If you have
received this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the sender immediately.







" Grahvy -PAMIShalT )

From: )

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2013 2:25 p.m.

To: - h Whﬁweﬂm %&)
Subject: RE: Reports requested

[SEEMAIL]

Thanks

In that case, could I please ask you to retrieve the following for me. Some have attachments, and if possible we'd
like to see those too.

LA Vane ewal] |
A. All emails between ; : -and Hon Peter Dunne between 22 March and 9 April (listed
~ here for your convenience); ' '

. 22 March {1 email)

. 25 March (1 email)

. 26 March (4 emails)
. 27 March (10 emails)
. 28 March (7 emails)
. 2 April (2 emails)
. 3 April (24 emails)

. 4 April (13 emails)

. 5 April (7 emails)
10. 6 April (4 emails)
11, 7 April (12 emails)
12. 8 April (3 emails)

W ooN YU B N

13. 9 April (5 emails) [:A *VGﬂCe, emﬂ.}
B. ﬁ_\l[ emails between : .and {Adams' staff} between 22 March and 9
ép)r&lu emails between : zand _Finlayson's staff) between 22 March and 9
g?gfll emails between : and {Tolley's staff) between 22 March and 9
ép,rﬁlxlll emails between - and {PMQ) between 22 March and 9 April
Regards,

> - : > 20/05/2013 1:32 p.m. >>>

Hi '

Extracting emalls can be same day if it Is only a few or less.
I believe we have the necessary approvals for Ministers.

Thanks







Sent with Good (www.good.com)

—---Original Messaae----- : ) E»'Mu‘!w Mwﬂls‘k'wt!@{]

From. —

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 11:41 AM New Zegland Standard Time
To: Yakiowen oy Service

Suhject: Re: FW: Reports requested

[SEEMAIL]

Hi

|
'
v

Trust you had a pleasant weekend. Were you able to locate the remaining {10, I think,you séld) phone records?

On another matter - emalls, this time - I just wanted to ask how long it would take for you to retrieve the content of
certain emails if we requested them, Including any attachments if possible. And if those emalls were from Ministers,
whether that presented any Issues?

Regards,

17/05/2013 3:38 p.m. >=>
1SEEMALL]

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is not necessatily the
official view or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient you
must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or fhe information in it. Tf you have received this message in error, please
destroy the email and notify the sender immediately.
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From: | M‘W@y E@ﬂfﬁej

Sent: Monda\f 1 May 2013 1 32

Yo - Cvaiy Mmﬁm@{m\%fj
Subject: RE: Reports requested

Hi

Extracting emails can he same day if it is only a few or less.
| believe we have the necessary approvals for Ministers.

Thanks

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

—————— e

Sent: Monday, ay 20 2013 11:41 AM New Zealand Standard Time
To: Cafanaentan Sorvice)

Subject. Re: FW: Reports requested

;:-;;-rgrilginal Message- E{LM’% M‘Mjnma

[SEEMAIL]

Hi
Trust you had a pleasant weekend. Were you able to locate the remaining (10, | think you said} phone records?
On another matter - emails, this time - | just wanted-to ask how leng it would take for you to retrieve the content of
certain emails if we requested them, including any attachments if possible. And if those emails were from Ministers,
whether that presented any issues?
Regards,

> _ 17/05/2013 3:38 p.m, >>>
[SEEMAIL]

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.




From:
Sent: Monday, 20 May 20L3 179 nm

To:
Subject:

Attachmentis:

[SEEMAIL]

Sorry I've been I'll all weekend and am off taday toa.

Sent with Good {(www.good.com)

----- Original Message———

From: { ) EVMWW\V_D} &V\ﬂ@

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 05:00 PM New Zealand Standard Time
To:. EWMWL@W‘TK\L\:; a0

Ce: )
Subject: Emailing:

[aviamenta W&:}_
Cinguii ¥ 0

[ Minsler ond Miﬂt&'%-er@\ Cloff

£ e Fe_POf_JrSI

Yot -a is ready to he sent with the foltowing file or link attachments:







From: | E’-(’mww W\M’{ﬂ\mj

Sent: "~ Monday, 20 May 2013 11:41 am.

To: ' DWWW S('RMOQD
Subject: Re:-FW: Reports requested

[SEEMAIL]

Hi

Trust you had a pleasant weekend. Were you able to locate the remaining (10, I think you said) phone records?

On another matter - emalls, this time - I just wanted to ask how long it would take for you to retrieve the content of
certain emalis if we requested them, including any attachments if possible, And if those emalls were from Ministers,
whether that presented any Issues?

Regards,

» 17/05/2013 3:38 p.m. >>>
[SEEMAIL]







T ey PR

From: _

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 4,15 p.m, Ly
To: Cparh - ondice |
Subject: Re: FW: Reports requested

Many thanks,

I received your volcemail message. This looks great. I'm actually about to head off from work so it's over to you
whether you'd like to send the remaining phones over this evening or Monday morning.

Again, thanks.

Regards.

[SEEMALL]




- A N
From: . ' mmmm SZ4V (R
Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 3:39 p.m. C . -
To: Gy Pnnistvalol)
Subject: FW: Repotts requested
Attachments; g .

EMmmﬁer nd
_ Mlms{'e('id\ Stalt

[SEEMAIL]




U P

From: _ -z>[,Pdlf{MW‘l% W(ﬂj
Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 11:19 am,
Yor o aéfl,\/\ﬂ\,{\l/lj %ﬁm‘)ﬁmﬂl

Subject: ' RE: FW: phone test

Hi -

| checked after our last chat and the person is extracting the reports at the moment. | expect you'll have them in the

next couple of hours.

Thanks

From: 1 | ) ) )
Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 10:37 a.m.
ot TRRan oy AU

Subject: Re: FW: phone test

Tenqlyy PALvistor |

Thanks. .

All we're missing now are the mobhile phone call logs for all the people on the list - yesterday you sent me through a
test run {of Wayne Eagleson's call records - below} and | can confirm that that format would suit our purposes well.

Regards,

>3 R

>>> < .

>>> 75> 16/05/2013 3:15 p.m, >>>
[SEEMAIL]

All ok?







From: | Esnaiwy Agwinstvabd? )
Sent; Friday, 17 May 2013 10:37 am.
To: ) [ P\t Saviee )
Subject: Re: FW: phone test '

Thanks

All we're missing now are the mobile phone call logs for all the people on the list - yesterday you sent me through a
test run (of Wayne Eagleson’s call records - below) and | can confirm that that format would suit our purposes well.

Regards,

(SEEMAL

All ok?




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

[SEEMAIL]

e Ewhawm‘ay Sen}ce:)
Frlday, 17 May igviﬁo\@am ‘ 9'}111‘0}973

FW: Scans from MFDs

Christopher Finlayson - Scan Emailsxlsx; Gerry Brownlee - Scan Emailsxdsx; John
Banks - Scan Emails.xlsx; Jonathan Coleman - Scan Emails.xlsx; Judith Collins - Scan
Ermails.xlsx Maurice Williamson - Scan Emails.xlsx; Murray McCully - Scan
Emails.xisx; Peter Dunne - Scan Emails.xlsx; PMO - Scan Emails.xlsy; Steven Joyce -
Scan Emails.xlsx; Amy Adams - Scan Emails.xlsx; Anne Tolley - Scan Emails.xlsx; BIll
English - Scan Emails.xlsx

A R




.'#'__—_

From: . > WMSWU[ZLJ Cor UICQj
Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 9 56 a.
Ser ) Wowanistuadol )

Subject: Call me on I can't get your ph nbr to work

Parliamentary Service, parfiament Bujtdings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand




_ -
From: .

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2013 324 pm. |

To: T Bt Adwavieha Yo )
Subject: FW: External emails investigation

Attachments:

[SEEMAIL]

—--Original Message—-- .
From. ) \:W}V‘W" ,TIJ %@U@j
Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2013 3:20 p.ni .

To:y DQ}W\‘\GUMW (i SV l@

Subject: External emails investigation

UfMi'&lY\/'@/@ E‘EMC@




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

[SEEMAIL]

Al ol?

Thursday, 16 May 2013 3:

FW: phone test

i,w

15ﬁm : Ej

WHWM S




From: . Wy Wﬂm@ |
Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2013 422 p.m. .
To: ~ ol S @

Subject: ' Are you still free to take a call this afternoon?




|

By Wmewmj

From:
Sent: : Tuesday, 14 May 2013 11:53 a.m. .
To: - Em:nc.-s*feﬁa! &r‘m@gj
Subject: RE: Your request for assistance ..
" Thanks for the clarlfication. It sounds like I will need 0 collect mobile phone records for me after all, but I'll

also retain what you've given me since it sounds as thougn PS wouldn't have those particular records,

" And IF you ever need to call, best to call my desk phone: (I don't have my mobile with me at my desk).
You should also be able to find my contact details through the Parliament intranet if necessary.

Cheers,
[M*wsigmﬂ %anﬁcyb:}
>>> "l ) 14/05/2013 11:16 a.m. >>>
Hil ng_hj me‘_?s'(m-bv ")
| did have a wee chat with , our accounts lady. | ihmk that I can fill in the gaps a liitle on Mlmsters phone

_ accounts. | have mlsplaced your.business card so do not have your cell phone to hand or telephone number.

Ministers get an entlt[ement from Parliamentary Services. So presumably all have a cell phone with them. These
accounts would comé through Parliamentary Services. There are some Ministers that have more devices and if it is
over their Parliamentary, Servicés allocation then we pay and itis those records you have. We use Parllamentary
Service Datacom confractors to activate the phones efc but the accounts come to us. Therefore, some Ministers do
not have any cell phone accounts with us and it may explain why we may only have some car phone accounts for
some Ministers and some cell phone records for some Ministers.

was surprised that Parllamentary Services can access our accounts. Parliamentary Services would be ableto
access any account information for the things that they provision to Ministers W|th|n their Parllamentary Service
allocation.

1 did not know this level of defail before today.




g PRI

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2013 11:49 a.m.

L Th/itwanton So@ )
Subject: Fwd: RE: Your request for assistance

o - mvigedal %@wmgg

FYIL. The below email from ~* should hopefully clear up some of the.confusion
around who holds which records for which ministers. ’ ' :

Cheers,
Tvuistevia SowaeS ) |
—— - 144052013 11:46 a.m. >>>
Hi ' : ,
| did have a wee chat with . 'our accounts fady. 1 think that 1 can fill in the gaps a little on Ministers phone

accounts. | have misplaced your business card so do not have your cell phone to hand or telephone number.

Ministers get an entitiement from Parliamentary Services. So presumably all have a cell phone with them. These
accounts would come through Parliamentary Services. There are soms Ministers that have more devices and if it is
over thelr Parliameritary Services allocation then we pay and it is those records you have. We use Parliamentary
Service Datacom confractors to activate the phones etc but the accounis come to us. Therefore, some Ministers do
not have any cell phone accounts with us and it may explain why we may only have some car phone accounts for
some Ministers and somé cell phone records for some Ministers. . . .

Annie was surprised that Parliamentary Services can access our accounts. Parliamentary Services would be able to
access any account information for the things that they provision to Ministers within their Parliamentary Service

allocation.

I did not know this leve! of detail before today.




From Gy AudrisTintdn )
Sent: : " Tuesday, 14 May 2013 11:30 a.m. .
To: [ pasimigaishy %0@1
Subject: Mobile phone logs

Hi .

Further to what we discussed earlier regarding mobile phone logs: T think the best way forward from here is if you
include the mobile phone logs in the rest of the records yau're gathering for me. I think electronic versions are
preferable to the hard coples I have currently (albeit T am still missing records for about half of the ministers), The
list of people and the date range are unchanged. I'm working on the assumption here that you do indeed have

access to those records eléctronically.

In terms of authorisation; that was granted by Janice Calvert, and I has since been confirmed that each Minister is
happy for us to refrieve thelr mobile phone logs.

Regards,




L Wﬂiﬁm\;@

From:

Sent: . Friciay, 10 May 2013 2:21 p.m
To: Cvlimeniony Sarvice )
Subject: Re: Phone numbers

Hi.

Sonry it's taken so long. Here are the two numbers, as discussed:

Regards.




From: - Erguivy M@‘w@fo&%ﬂ

Senf: Friday, 10 May 2013 10:54 a.m. . ) “ j
To: . " iMinislriad Senies
-Subject: RE: Your request for assistance

Attachments: IMAGE.png

Hl

Great news. I'll collect them from you today but I'm not sure exactly when. 'l call o emall before I do.

Thanks, )
[ Mingeial “gieh |
;> . 10/05/2013 9:39 a.m. >>>
i i

| now have the Ministers cell phone records that we have copies of ready for you. Do you want to collect these
today

l:rmm:‘:rh day, 9 May 2013 12:27 ’ ijwt_ﬂj MMME ' j
Sent: Thursday, 9 Ma 2. S, e -
Fonts Thursdey, STy S P tvic\grinf Sl )

Subject: RE: Your request for assistance
HI

Thanks for that. I'm coming over to Bowen House at around 1.30pm today - I'd be happy to cali in and pick them
up from Level 18 if that works for you. ,

Regards, '

Daiigtral Snicel )
o> “( ] - 9/05/2013 12:06 p.m. >>>
Hi

We have the staff cell phone records. | can not get into level 17 Bowen House - my pass failed. Do you want to
come up here or should | pui them in an envelope in the internal mail :

_ - . I A e
From: ednesd ; W% %W}Siiwﬁu
Sent: W . 8 May 2013 4:03 p.m, .
Sents Wednesday, 8 ey 2013 208 P hicoriad S’ ) :

Subject: RE: Your request for assistance

Thanks . Best place to send them would be David Henry's office on Level 17, Bowen House. I'm not sure
what the exact room number is. Alternatively I'd be happy to pick them up and walk them down fo our office.

wreshial Saiel)

>>> > 8§/05/2013 3:46 p.m. >>>
Thanks - we will start the photocopying of the vodaphone records now. Where is the best place to deliver these fo?

From: . : @W WWSW:}

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 2:51 p.m.






To: .
_ Cei Janice Calvert (MIN);
Subject: RE: Your request for asslstance

Below is the first iteration of the list. The 22 March - 24 March list Is right at the boti:orﬁ.

List of individuals — Gellphone billing records for 25 March — 9 Aprik

[amM% oStice hx staff]

-Hon Bill English ) :

(4 2x giaff]
Hon Gerry Brownles - '

| [+ Rx stcoff ]

Hon Steven Jo{:_ce - : : .
L 3x s aft ]
Hon JJudith Colllins E+ QX < + Cnolcj

-. Hon Chris Finlayson 77 ' E.[— 2 . 8+ CL»F‘P 3

- Hon Murray NicCulIy o '[:+ 9\ . = ‘hl F -PJ -
' .I-i;m Anne Tolle - ' :
| T [ ax staff]
Han Dr Jonathan Coleman .
E+ % st Q@F} |

Hon Maurice Williamson

E‘F 3 >< 5%&1@]
E 3 X QQH]
[+ 3 «stoff ]

Hon Amy Adams

Hon Peter Punne




Hon John Banks

- ['1“ ¥ S*FCUCF J
List of individuals - Cellphone billing records for 22 - 24 March:

Ex'lp Faltt Lrom ?M} OQF{G;J

s ' 'EMMW‘*N %t@j ' . 5105/2013 1:53 pm. >>>

Good Afternoon

[ left a message on your telephone this moming. We have the cell felephone recards for the periad 25th March to
25th April sitting in our office. It was about fo be distributed to staif. | have asked that distributfon to be put on hold
unlil we finalise our conversation. )

There are 766 pages (double sided) of vodafone accounts and then there are a number of papers for the Telecom
accounts. Would you like us to photocopy all records? This would take some fime, but we can do it. An alfernative -
option s that we could photocopy records of any particular staff member that you would like to see. This would be
- quicker. -

Regarding fhe perlod 22nd March to 24th March. The entitlements team is confident that they can access these
records. However, when the team logged into the accounts [t seems that each person's record s retrieved
individually. Therefore to pull all records would be a fime consuming process. Agaln, as above we can drill down
the records of the staff member you would like to see.

Gan you please let me know how you would like to proceed.

From: mwg WWA

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 12:55 p.m.

_ Eg- _;]anice Calvert (MIN) . “);\M\VWM Qw\ﬂ@!,j

Subject: Re: Your request for assistance

Hi Janice,

Thanks agaln for taking the time to meet yésterday. T've attached the request I handed to you at the meeting. T
note, based on what we discussed, that with regards to No, 7 Ministerial Services can provide the cellphone records
(subject to the caveats we discussed) and the rest is held by Parliamentary services,

Please don't hesitate to let me know if you need more information or if you have any queries at any stage.

Reqgards,




§/05/2013 11:55 am. >>>
Hello

Janice has asked if you would please email your request fo her confirming the detalls of your request please in order
for Janice to follow-up with Parliamentary Services.

Janice's emailis EEVV\CMI Qédmj

Kind regards







From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

As discussed.

Thanks

{ Guigrvpndgvy Sevsic@ )
Friday, 10 May 2013 10:38 am,
Y povietianldy)
MO Print Logs

MO Print Logs.xlsx







From: : W_‘y Wmmj |
Sent: Friday, 10 May 2013 8:37 a.m, O"Uf(ia M@ %@D

To:
Subject: Re: Meeting to discuss David Henry inquiry

Hi.

Sorry to be a pain, but could we please shift this meeting to 10.30am this morning, rather than 10? Another
meeting has come up for me and looks sel to be unavoidable. Let me know if that's unworkable and we can sort out

another time.

Again, very sorty.

Hopeﬁilly this is correct now!




From: | @M(ilg M\A‘W\ES\'M’)
:il:‘lt: ) Thursday, 9 May 2013 2:2{: p.m. M A 1 : 6{." %}C e&]

Subject: RE: Your request for assistance
Attachments: . IMAGE.png

T've just collected them from the Ministerial Staffing room, many thanks.

tmitovial Sempteet )
9/05/2013 12:54 p.m. >>>

See you then. If you come out of the lifts turn left and come to the Ministerial Staffing room. | will be here

, - T w A—h e e Y
?::: Thursday, 9 May 2013 12:27 p.m. ‘ _ ﬁfﬂq\y . /\
To: tMVuﬁw)d wa\)l @Q)j

Subject: RE: Your request for assistance

Hi

Thanks for that. I'm coming over to Bowen House at around 1.30pm today - I'd be happy to call in and pick them
up from Level 18 if that works for you. ) "
Regartds,

UWV\\QZM 7 S 6&3 9/05/2013 12:06 p.m. >>>

We have the staff cell phone records. 1 can not get into level 17 Bowen House - my pass failed. Do you want to
come up here or should | put them in an envelope in the internal mail

From: Enawy dvinishatoy’)
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 4:03 p.m.

To:’ T/U\/(twlgWM %{\)‘@a&j

Subject: RE: Your request for assistance

Thanks : Best place to send them would be David Henry's office on. Level 17, Bowen House. I'm not sure
-what the exact room number Is. Alternatively I'd be happy to pick them up and walk them down to our office.

Thanks - we will stari the photocopying of the vodaphone records now. Where is the best place to deliver these to?

i, | B L SN =Nt
From: ' | ; E t (IB - WW)
$§?t: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 2:51 p.m. E,\/\M&bﬁal E@Y‘\ﬂ@b’)

Cc: Janice Calvert (MIN); |
Subject: RE: Your request for assistance

Below Is the first iteration of the list. The 22 March - 24 March list is right at the bottom.



From: ' mkm MWMWSB _
Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2013 215 p.m. EWWS‘QM OUP %}(}i{!@g

To: .
Subject: RE: Your request for assistance

Attachments: IMAGEpng * .

I'm dreadfully sorry, I got caught up in a meeting with David which has only just finished. Are you still around for
me to collect the records? :

EMV\E’WM Wf%j 9f05/2013 12:54 p.m, >>>

~ Seeyouthen. If you come out of the lifts tumn left and come to the Ministerial Siaffing room. | will be here

From: . ) “Eﬂ/&i’ L'h_
‘f‘:?t: Thursday, 9@ May 2013 I1)2.27 p.mw b S‘?M‘i‘ CIJ? % ng

Subject: RE: Your requeét for assistance

AT THOT_|

Hi

Thanlks for that. ¥'m coming over to Bowen House at around 1.30pm today - I'd be happy to call in and pick them
up from Level 18 if that works for you.

Regards,

>3> [Msiodad Soroees O/05/2013 12:06 pan. >>>

Hi

Wa have the staff cell phone records. [ can notget into level 17 Bowen House - my pass failed. Do you wantto
come up here or should | put them in an envelope in the internal mail

From: | W‘{B MM‘“W) |
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 4:03 p.m.

To: [Ministoial Cowicgk )
Subject: RE: Your request for assistance

Thanks . Best place to se_nd them would be David Henry's office on Leve!l 17, Bowen House. I'm not sure
what the exact room number is. Alternatively I'd be happy to pick them up and walk them down to our office.

>> CM‘“’“‘S@J{}M %@"3?@&] ’ | §/05/2013 3:46 p.m. >>>

Thanks - we will start the photocopying of the vodaphone records now. Wheras is the best place to deliver these to?

- k. Y
From:- \ RSN
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 2:51 p.m. o L 3
Tos| (CMinichovind “Sonicd
Cc: Janice Calvert (MIN);
Subject: RE: Your request for asslstance






From:

Sent: Thursda;,.9 May 2013 10:26 am.

To:

Subject: Accepted: Meeting fo discuss David Henry inquiry

Attachments: rfc2445.ics




Z\Q (Amif.ié A A n~i—~ S’W&*‘Q/l |

Subject: Meeting to discuss David Henry inquiry
Location: Level 1 Bowen House

Start: Fri 10/05/2013 10:00 a.m.

End: Fri 10/05/2013 11:00 a.m.

Recurrence: {none)

Meeting Status: ' Meeting organizer

Organizer:

Hopefully this is correct now!




From: } A\ hea i SIveka,
Sent: C m%‘d%y\&May 201':{1‘6\04 a.m, 3
To: . [[Poh snmes T2
Subject: LI\T'h:':e’tlzg;[ ’\-?\Q) :\

Yes that's absolutely fine. I actually bad in my mind it was Friday, hut it looks like T scheduled it for taday. Happy to
meet tomorrow morning if it's easier, or whenever you're free this morning.







= — "
From: Ceo ity Sorvie 1
Sent: ' Thursday, 9 May 2013 9:587@m.
To: CYragunty xcA i Db, 1
Subject: Re: Tentatively accepted: Discussion of DH Inquiry information

Yes that's absolutely fine, I actually had in my mind It was Friday, but it looks like I scheduled it for today. Happy to
meet tomorrow morning if it's easier, or whenever you're free this moming. -

Can I call you when I'm free? My meeting Is running over







From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

C p@/\iameﬂ\_&fj 5€N'Cej
Thursday, 9 May 2013 950 a.m. o :]

E \‘,—\ qu \’Q Q’d‘w‘ o) S\VC—J}Q(
Tentatively acceptéd: Discussion of DH Inquiry information
rfc2445.ics




From:
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 5:25 p.m.
To:
. Subject: FW: Request for assistance with Inquiry
Attachments: image001.png

fyi. It appears the address is still incorrect

From: ' :

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 5:23 p.m.

To: Janice Calvert {(MIN});

Cc:

Subject: RE: Request for assistance with Inquiry

Hi Janice
Thanks for the update and clarification. We will proceed with the staff information extraction.

Regards

Parliamentary Service

————— Original Message-—-

From: Janice Calvert (MIN)

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 05:13 PM New Zealand Standard Time

To: :

Cc: . _ 7

Subject: RE: Request for assistance with Inquiry Hi Il couldn't reach you, but have spoken to Geoff Thorn
and clarified with him that DIA is the employer of the Minisierial office staff. These staff have signed our code of
conduct, which allows us to gather and use such information, so you can proceed on our authority.

However, with respect to Ministers themselves, Geoff has asked that we provide authorisation from each Minister
individually in order to give the Parliamentary Service authority to comply with our request. |1 am in the process of
following this up. -~ ‘and .please note and hold the Ministerial cell phone information in the meantime.

Janice

From: ;

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 4:46 p.m.

To: Janice Calvert (MIN); ,

Cc:

Subject: RE: Request for assistance with Inquiry

Hi Janice and
As discussed when we spoke earlier, Geoff Thorn has asked that we have written confirmation from each Minister

that they are happy for us to make available information that we hold about their staff. An email confirmation is
fine.




The reason for this is that the Parliamentary Service is the service provider, holding the information on their behalf.
They are effectively the employer of their siaff, so the information belongs to them.

Please feel free to call me if you would like further background.

Regards

Parliamentary Service
Te Ratonga Whare Pdremata

Parliament Buildings, Wellihgton 6160, New Zealand Te Whanganui-a-Tara, Aotearca

W 7| Pae Tukutuku: www.parliament.nz<http://www.parliament.nz/>

From: Janice Calvert {MIN) [mailto: i

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 2:27 p.m. <

To:. Eﬁw[{ ﬁw\eﬂig(g o C‘Qj
cc:' CIATONY PrAvietlor )

" Subject: Request for assistance with Inquiry

attached is a request for information from the David Henry Inquiry.

| should be grateful if you would provide the inquiry with the information requested in the attached document that
you hold on Ministerial Services' behalf. | note that we ourselves hold the Cell phone records for DIA staff based in
Ministerial offices, and hold records for some ministers, where the minister may have a phone or phones additional
to those issued by the Parliamentary Service.

Thank you for your asistance,
Janice Calvert _
GM Ministerial and Secretariat Services

S>> , EWM%‘?QV?M g@/\}lcﬂ&j _

>»> 8/05/2013 11:55 a.m. >>>

Hello 3 BW]@MB MMWEW%V:I

Janice has asked if you would please email your request to her confirming the details of your request please in order
for Janice to follow-up with Parliamentary Setvices.

Janice's email is

Kind regards







-From: : grj)a /‘\ \Om&’f&?ﬁ\% Ser A 02.,]

Sent: ednesday, 8 May 2013 5:08

To: E\V‘* A Rdw—.n’-ng{(/b/]
Subject: FW: Request forassistance with Inquiry
Attachments: image001.png

--—-Qriginal Message-—--

From:! .
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 04:45 PM New Zealand Standard Time
To: Janice Calvert;

Cc’ . -

Subject: RE: Request for assistance with Inquiry

Hilanice and -

As discussed when we spoke earlier, Geoff Thorn has asked that we have written canfirmation from each Minister
that they are happy for us to make available information that we hold about their staff. An email confirmation is

" ine.

The reason for this Is that the Parliamentary Service is the service provider, holding the information on their behalf.

They are effectwely the employer of their staff, so the information belongs to them.
Please feel free to call me if you wauld like further background.

Regards

Parliamentary Service

parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand Te Whanganui-a-Tara, Aotearca

W .l Pae Tukutuku; www.parliament.nz<http://www.parliameat.nz/>

From: Janice Calvert {(MIN}
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 2:27 p.m.
To:
Cer’
" Subject: Request far assistance with Inquiry







Fromy; T tmmy MW'MQ‘(WJ

Woednesday, 8 Mav 2013 5:02 p.m.
To: '

£ fafkiam Sy 6@51
Subject:

Re: Test. Please reply

Seems to have worked.

Parliamentary Services




|
From:
Sent:

Wednesday, 8 May 2013 5:00 %
ednesaay, a X M. .

To: - ’ m&ty .bdm?ﬂk\gfvaW] - J
Subject:

Test. Please reply

Parliamentary Services




__E\ﬁ_ﬂ\v"-/:i pf‘dm(r\is&fok:\/

Subject: Discussion of DH Inquiry information
Lacation: Bowen House Level 1

Start: Thu 9/05/201.3 10:00 a.m.

End: . Thu 9/05/2013 11:00 a.m.
Recurrence: (hone)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer:




From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

EDCJ"" Y G ef\‘\*ﬁfj S -i <z ]

Wednesday. 8 May 2013 4:47 p.m. )

- Ivgeiy (Aa\»_.-_‘—-»j
Accepted: Discussion of DH Inquiry information
rfc2445.ics




From: [\ Y U\\f pl‘d\v-v\ /\\5\(\0)‘?’/ ]

Sent: Wednesday 8 NrEy 2013 4:41 p.m.
To: : [-.\Oa/ ‘l&m(x"x—\’\T/ﬂ e C—Q_j

Subject: ) Printing and copy records request - Names

[SEEMAIL] [IN-CONFIDENCE]

As discussed, names for which information is requésted:

| Cx o stk Qom s Dﬁo'lce]
Hon Bill En:glish E + )( 2 S+a(:(_j

Hon Gerry Brownlee , [-_

| *x 2 sfatt])
Hon Steven Joyce ‘ C 4 X4 S-i'ﬂg/l

Hon Judith Collins | T4 K2 S'h‘%j
Hon Chris Finlayson E_.{— ){2 ‘ __)

Hon Murray McCully E + KZ %;}6@3
Hon Anne Tolley [: t }('Z S‘(’ﬂ@

Hon Dr Jonathan Coleman
[+ ¥5 sﬂﬂ@ -

Hon Maurice Williamson

[t x3 <)
Hon Amy Adams C .{f X% g‘l’ﬂ@]




Hon Peter Dunne

C+ X5 s\

Hon John Banks

Tt X2 Sl )

Regards,

[SEEI\;AIL] [séNsmVE] : Eﬂﬂmﬂ MwﬂnEMWj ,
T Rty Savie)

1 spoke with Janice Calverl yesterday ~ GM at Ministetial Services - and she said she was happy ta give her

authorisation for the attached request for dala. If you haven't received that authorisation yet, you should fairly
soon. '

T've copied the Informatlon we require below - please note it varies somewhat from the original request I sent to
you. This list of information is what Janice has approved. -

Please let me know if or when you receive that authorisation, so we can then talk further about this request. Please
don't hesltate to let me know if you have any queries at any stage.

1. For all of the following, the date range requested is 22 March to @ April 2013 (inclusive).

2. Print, copy, and scan records for the following Ministers and the MFD devices in the Ministers'
offices:

a. Rt Hon John Key (including PMO)
b. Hon Bill English

¢. Hen Steven Joyce

d. Hon Judith Collins

e. Hon Christopher Finlayson

f. Hon Dr Jonathan Coleman

0. Hon Murray McCully

h. Hon Anne Tolley

i. Hon Amy Adams

j. Hon Maurice Williamson

k. Hon John Banks

I. Hon Peler Dunne

m. Hon Gerry Brownlee

3. Print, copy, and scan records for the senior staff in each of the above Ministers' offices, i.e. the
Senior Private Secretary and Press Secretary,




4, Print, copy, and scan records for MFDs in the Prime Minister's office, and for PMO staff if they
have access to other MFDs,

5. The format of the data should ideally be in the form of a log, showing all of the scanning, printing,
and copying activities of the persons or devices, the date of the activity, the name of the document (in the
case of printing) and the number of pages.

6. Email logs of the above persons, for the above date range, showing emails to."from addresses
external to .govt.nz addresses.

7. Cell phone and landline logs, showing billable calls to a particular number (i.e. Ito a cellphone).

Regards,

_ [SEEMAIL] [SENSITIVE]

Thanks

I appreciate your help with this. I've now talked with David Henry about the request; let's move ahead with it and
see how we get on. Below is the information we require access 0. Please proceed with thls process, unless

you need specific authorisation to move further - in which case let me know what that authorisation requirement is.
If at any stage you have any queries, please let me know. 1'd be happy to meet in person to discuss any of this in
more defail. On the phone you mentioned the requirement to bring in Konica Minolta contractors - can you clarify on
the cost involved in that process and who it would be attributable to?

And so, as dlscussed, I'd like to formally request the following:
1. For all of the following, the date range requested is 22 March to 9 April 2013 (inclusive).

2. Print, copy, and scan records for the following Ministers and the MFD devices in the Ministers' offices:
a. Hon Bill English

b. Hon Gerry Brownlee

<. Hon Steven Joyce

d. Hon Judith Collins

e. Hon Chilstopher Finlayson
f. Hon Dr Jonathan Coleman
g. Hon Murray McCully

h. Hore Anne Tolley

i. Hon Amy Adams

j. Hon Mautice Williamson

k. Hon John Banks

[. Hon Peter Dunne

3. Print, copy, and scan records for the senior staﬂ’ in each of the above Ministers' offices, i.e. the Senjor Private
Secretary and Press Secretary.

4, Print, copy, and scan records for the following staff members:

a. (Prime Minister's Office) (} /%)‘1
b. (Prime Minister's Office) EKB a

c. {Prirme Minister's Gfflce)




5. The format of the dala should ideally be in the form of a log, showing all of the scanning, printing, and copying
activities of the persons or devices, the date of the activity, the name of the document (in the case of printing) and
the number of pages.

Regards,

| just realised that the MFDs can only send to @parliament addresses so any scans are recoverable subject to
authorisation to obtain the information

From: ’ - W"{w ﬁm}@}&;}

Sent: Tuesday, 30 Aprll 2013 9:10 a.m. ~
To: f;éptﬂ?m %Q«VU%@

Subject: RE: Printing and copy records request

Thanks for that

I had wondered whether it was similar to the DPMC system, which scans documents to a folder on a server, rather
than to an email address. It's worth knowing, at [east, even if it means it's potentially difflcult to recover.

- Thuhounantony Sovie)

>5>> 30/04/2013 8:56 a.m. >>>

Regards,

I'm not sure what information we collect on scanning, as it is not a chargeable service, but the user logon will
definitely be stored,

We might be able to get the actual emails from the MFDs to the user but | would need to confirm that and it would
definitely only wark if the email address was a @Parliament or @Ministers one, There may also be an
authorisation issue as we will be accessing a users email account.

— - “C‘:ﬁ/\a% i { O

Sent: Monday, 29 Apr 013 5:18 p m. .
To: [Pt Sewice
Subject: Printing and copy records reqlest




From:

Sent:  We nesday, 8 May 2013 2:53 p.m
To: ﬁﬁ«wy TE

Cc (MIN), Janice Caivert; (MIN),
Subject: RE: Your request for assistance
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you - we will get onto this now

LI
rrom: 1 LAVUMMY Wtivitninsioy )
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May, 2013 2:51 p.m. _
To: ﬂwm%evw TS
Cc: Janice Calvert (MIN);* - %
Subject: RE: Your request for assistance

T

el o)

Below is the first iteration of the list. The 22 March - 24 March list is right at the hottom.

List of individuals — Celiphone billing records for 25 March — 9 April:

(x [ shaff Lom QM?S Office ]

Hon Bill English
Hon Gerry Brownlee

Hon Steven loyce

_ E+
Hon Judith Collins [

Hon Chris Finlayson
itk Er

Hon Murray McCully

[+ <2 shokf ]
v« 2 stolf]
3 shaff]
<« g staft]
« 2 staff ]

[+ A Z&L&W\]







Hon Anne Tolley

EJF % 3 STLOHC\CJ |

Hon Maurice Williamson

[+ X S S“r@’gj
T4 xs skl
‘EJF 2 35 Q+Q'@(i3

Hon Amy Adams
.Hon Peter Dunne

Hon fohn Bank§ -
E{ >x g @[ OCF\C ]

List of individuals - Cellphone billing records for 22 - 24 March:

Ex LF S*f(lﬁc [ PM}O\Q{}&J
CI nCLL,u ry iq()mim&‘%fbnlcf:\

[Minsieral Ser u\'@gj
>>> 8f05/2013 1:53 p.m. >>>
Good Afternoon

I left a message on your telephone this morning. We have the cell telephone records for the period 25th March to
"25th April sitting in our office. It was about to be distributed to staff. | have asked that distribution to be put on
hold until we finalise our conversation.

There are 766 pages (double sided) of vodafone accounts and then there are a number of papers for the Telecom
accounts. Would you like us to photocopy all records? This would take some time. but we can do it. An alternative




option is that we could photocopy records of any particular staff member that you would like to see. This would be
quicker.

Regarding the period 22nd March to 24th March. The entitlements team is confident that they can access these
records. However, when the team logged into the accounts it seems that each person's record is retrieved
individually. Therefore to pull all records would be a time consuming process. Again, as above we can drill down
the records of the staff member you would like to see.

Can you please let me know how you would like to proceed.

From: i L 1ncf‘u|{‘y AG‘ MI'OLSWO‘J'Uj
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 12:55 p.m. ‘
To: Janice Calvert (MIN)

Ce:! » T al Seru
: _ : LS al < E22)
Subject: Re: Your request for assistance M n L@f ‘

Hi Janice,

Thanks again for taking the time to meet yesterday. I've attached the request | handed to you at the meeting. i note,
based on what we discussed, that with regards to No. 7 Ministerial Services can provide the cellphone records

(subject to the caveats we discussed) and the rest is held by Parliamentary services.

Please don't hesitate to let me know if you need more information or if you have any queries at any stage.

Regards,

C VU'tw\tS LG(‘(O[ S@/dla?s
>>5 >>> ~J
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

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and
erase all copies of the message and attachments. Thank you.




From: ' Wu% an‘_)
:(e;l:ﬂ. :Nednesday. 8 May ?013.,2.04 DE(VE] t;; d %QI Gﬁb’)

Cc: (‘MINS; Janice Calvert; (MIN),
Subject: RE: Your request for assistance
Attachments; IMAGE.pny

Thanks

Sorry, T don't seem to have got your telephone message, This is great news,

Let me get back to you in a few moments with a list of particular individuals for the 25 March + period, since it
sounds like that's the right way to go about this. The list of people for which we require records prior to 25 March
will be even smaller simply because of who received the report on which date.

I'll be in touch shortly with a list of names.

_Regards, ) .
T rnisdniad Sensicet )

SN > 8/05/2013 1:53 p.m. >>>
Good ;~auun ’

] left a message on your telephone this morning. We have the cell telephone records for the period 25th March fo
25th April sitting in our office. It was about to be distributed to staff. | have asked that distribution to be put on hold
until we finalise our conversation. :

There are 766 pages (double sided) of vodafone accounts and then there are a number of papers for the Telecom
accounts. Would you like us to photocopy all records? This would take some time. but we can do it. An allernative

_option is that we could photocopy records of any particular staff member that you would like to see. This would be
guicker. ‘

Regarding the period 22nd March fo 24th March. The entitlements team is confident that they can access these
records. However, when the team logged into the accounts it seems that each person's record is retrieved
individually. Therefore o pull all records would be a time consuming process. Again, as above we can drill down
the records of the staff member you would like to see.

Can you please let me know how you would like to proceed.

— e

C ’ - - - i f h—
From: ' . Wﬂ MWM\SJ(WU
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 12:55 p.m.
To: Janice Calvert (MIN)

G . pisiiad Seriees |

Subject: Re: Your request for assistance

Hi Janice,

Thanks again for taking the time to meet yesterday. I've altached the request I handed to you at the meeting. I
note, based on what we discussed, that with regards to No. 7 Ministerial Services can provide the cellphone records
(subject to the caveats we discussed) and the rest is held by Parliamentary services,

Please don't hesitete to let me kaow if you need more Information or if you have any queries at any stage.




Regards, . EWTWG:{) m@@:l

S>> > 8/05/2013 11:55 a.m. >>>

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
attachments is strictly prohibited. i you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately
and erase all copies of the message and attachments. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is not necessarily the
official view or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient you
must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please
destroy the email and notify the sender immediately.




Fromy: _ m@ "MW“W B
f;?t: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 1:38 pmm Tg@ﬂ aD &]\)T (58&-1 _

Cc: (MIN), Janice Calvert
Subject: RE: From yesterday's meeting

Sorry, I interpreted what you said yesterday to mean you intended to send a note around. By all means carry on - I
think speaking to SPS's directly is preferable to a note in any case. I'll let David know,

Regards, -
st Saices )

>>> 8/05/2013 1:30 p.m. >>>

Hi

I was not planning to send a note fo staff. My preference is to talk to the SPS's of offices concerned mainly to let
them know | am aware of the investigation and to advise them of the iriformation that maybe sort. | have already
made contact with some people. |s your preference that ) do not speak to them at all? | wanted o do this in my
capagcity as the manager of staff. ' '

From' M )
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 11:14 a.m. . . '
To:: ' Y M'WWM =4 @62;1

Subject: From yesterday’s meeting

Hi.

I spoke with David about yesterday's meeting, and once again thanks for being so accomimodating. The only point
he made was that, If possible, we would like to see the note you intend to send to ministers' staff hefore you send it
out. Would this be possible?

And many thanks for the updated staff/telephone list which I received via Janice Lopez.

Regards,

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.




The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is not necessarily the
official view or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient yon
must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it, If you have received this message in eitor, please
destroy the email and notify the sender immediately.




From: ' U/(kv\yﬂﬁd) W Cﬂh’)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 1:31 |c;.m ot
To: o 1 Wyﬁ? Mﬂf\ﬂ .\(&\'V 0‘96\(3
. Pirngoia savices)

Cc:
Subject: RE: From yesterday's meeting

Hi Isaac - -

[ was not planning to send a note to staff. My preference is to talk to the SPS's of offices concerned mainly to let
them know | am aware of the investigation and to advise them of the information that maybe sort. | have already
made contact with some people. Is your preference that | do not speak to them at all? | wanted to do thisin my
capacity as the manager of staif. '

Michelle
From:

N - v Wr\igva?@a
_Srint Wednesday, 8 May 2013 11:44 a.m. ! PQ?JUUT @QA] .

Subject: From yesterday’s meeting

Hi

I spoke with David about yesterday's meeting, and once again thanks for being so accommodating. The only point he
made was that, if possible, we would like to see the note you intend to send to ministers’ staff before you send it

out. Would this be possible?

And many thanks for the updated staff/telephone list which | received via Janice Lopez.

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
received this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the sender immediately. i




From: | s m\kﬂ Mwﬁhﬁf m]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 1255 pm. .

To: . C[,b

Cc: S o WS{QV‘ )
Subject: Re: Your request for assistance L
Attachments: IMAGE.png; Attachment to - 7 May Janice Calvert - Request to Ministerial

Services.docx

Hi Janice,

Thanks again for taking the time to meet yesterday. I've attached the request I handed to you at the meeting. I
note, based on what we discussed, that with regards to No. 7 Ministerial Services can provide the celiphone records
(subject to the caveats we discussed) and the rest is held by Parliamentary services.

Please don't hesitate to let me know if you need more Information or if you have any queries at any stage.

Regards, .
[ ranmsteriodd Seqv et )

>>> > 8/05/2013 11:55 a.m. >>>

Janice has asked if you would please email you_r request to her confirming the defails of your request please in order

for Janice to follow-up with Parliamentary Services.

Janice's emalil is

Kind regards

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately
and erase all copies of the message and attachments. Thank you. '




B AAmANS oy ).

| From:

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 11:14 am.
To: Ulivideiad  Sasices.
Subject: From yesterday's meeting

Hi

I spoke with David about yesterday's meeting, and once again thanks for being so accommedating. The onfy point
he made was that, if possible, we would like to see the note you intend fo send to ministers' staff before you send it

out. Would this be possible?

And many thanks for the updated staff/telephone list which I received via

Regards,




From Wﬂ 9@“}‘ (,}E&j : "

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 11:56 am, |

To: iy vishiior )
Subject: Your request for assistance

Hello

Janice has asked if you would please email your request to her confirming the details of your request please in order
for Janice to follow-up with Parliamentary Services.

Janlce's email is

Kind regards

[http://www.dia.govt.nzfdiawebsite,nsf/Files/DIAlogo/$file/DliAlogo.png]

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you ate not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and
erase-all coples of the message and attachments. Thank you.




From: ' - ' C[ an_U:j )A(;]mlﬁl&ﬂ'fa"frl

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2013 10:29 a.
To: CPa lictmenrovy Seny tCQ/j
Subject: RE: Printing and copy records recuest

[SEEMAIL] [SENSITIVE]

I spoke with Janice Calvert yesterday - GM at Ministetial Services - and she sald she was happy to give her
authorisation for the attached request for data. If you haven't received that authorisation yet, you should fairly
500N,

I've copled the information we require below - please note It varles somewhat from the original request I sent to
you. This list of information is what Janice has approved.

Please let me know if or when you receive that authorisation, so we can then talk further about this reguest. Please
don't hesitate to let me know [f you have any queries at any stage.

1. For all of the following, the dale range requested is 22 March to 9 April 2013 (inclusive).

2. Print, copy, and scan records for the following Ministers and the MFD devices in the Ministers'
offices: ' :
a. Rt Hon John Key (including PMO)

b. Hon Bill English

c. Hon Steven Joyce

d. Hon Judith Collins _

e. Hon Christopher Finlayson

f. Hon Dr Jonathan Coleman

g. Hon Murray McGCuily

h. Hon Anne Tolley

i. Hon Amy Adams

j. Hon Maurice Williamson

k. Hon John Banks

l. Hon Peter Dunne

m. Hon Gerry Brownlee

3. Print, copy, and scan records for the senior staff in each of the above Ministers’ offices, i.e. the
Senior Private Secretary and Press Secretary.

4, Print, copy, and scan records for MFDs in the Prime Minister's office, and for PMO staff if they
have access to other MFDs. .

5. The format of the data should ideally be in the form of a log, showing all of the scanning, printing,
and copying activities of the persons or devices, the date of the activily, the name of the document (in the
case of printing) and the number of pages.

6. Email logs of the above persons, for the above date range, showing emails to/from addresses
external to .govt.nz addresses.

7. Cell phone and landline logs, showing billable cails to a particular number (i.e. to a cellphone).




Regards,

J0/042013 5:06 pm. 5> "Eﬂw% MWVRQ'PUW%T:} |

-{SEEMAIL] {SENSITIVE]
Thanks

I appreciate your help with this. I've now talked with David Henry about the request; let's move ahead with it and
see how we get on. Below is the information we require access to, Please proceed with this process, unless

you need specific authorisation to move further - in which case let me know what that authorisation requirement is.
If at any stage you have any queries, please let me know. I'd be happy to meet in person to discuss any of this in
more detail. On the phone you mentioned the requirement to bring In Konica Minolta contractors ~ can you clarify on
the cost involved in that process and who it would be attributable to?

And so, as discussed, I'd like to formally request the following:
1. For all of the following, the date range requested is 22 March to 9 April 2013 (inclusive).

2. Print, copy, and scan records for the following Ministers and the MFD devices In the Ministers' offices:
a. Hon Bill English

b. Hon Gerry Brownlee

c. Hon Steven Joyce

d. Hon Judith Colllns

e. Hon Christopher Finlayson
f. Hon Dr Jonathan Coleman
g. Hon Murray McCully

h. Hon Anne Tolley

i. Hon Amy Adams

j. Hon Maurice Williamson

k. Hon John Banks

1. Hon Peter Dunne

3. Print, copy, and scan records for the senior staff In each of the above Ministers' offices, i.e, the Senior Private
Secretary and Press Secretary. - '

4. Print, copy, and scan records for the following staff members:
(Prime Minister's Office) -y ’B ‘
Prime Minister's Office) G[—; 5}‘]\@
- (Prime Minister's Office)
5. The format of the data should ideally be in the form of a log, showing all of the scanning, ptinting, and copying
activities of the persons or devices, the date of the activity, the name of the document (In the case of printing) and

the number of pages.

Regards,




CParitomentery @i, ] 30/04/2013 2:50 p.m, >>>

! just realised that the MFDs can only send to @parliament addresses so any scans are recoverable subject to
authorisation to obtain the information

From: L. lnguty Aodmints trofe

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2013 9:10 a.m.

Tos CParlia mmfvy 83(1)16@,3

Subject: RE: Printing and copy records request

Thanks for that

I had wondered whether it was similar to the DPMC system, which scans documents to a folder on a server, rather
than to an email address. It's worth knowing, at least, even If it means it's potentially difficult to recover.

Regards,

C Peorlies vanrcrgj Seroce ] - 30/04/2013 8:56 am. >>>

I’m not sure what information we collect on scanning, as it is not a chargeable service, but the user logon will
definitely be stored. :

We tnight be able to get the actual emails from the MFDs to the user but | would need to confirm that and it would
definitely only work if the email address was a @Parliament or @Ministers one. There may also bean -
authorisation issue as we will be accessing a users email account.

From: L ’“@D'{j Adminutater |
Sent: Monday, 29 April 2013 5:18 p.m. . -~
Tor P out ek Bnoek |

Subject: Prliting and copy records request

[SEEMATL] [IN CONFIDENCE]

Thanks for taking the time to talk earlier. I thought I'd email you this evening just to say that 'l send yau the
formal request tomorrow ~ the reason for the delay is that I'd like to talk it over with David Henry first, tomorrow
morning, S0 we can agree on a list of names for whom we want the records. That way we're not wasting your time
with alterations later on and we can be sure we're getting it right. .

One thing I forgot to ask about was whether scanning, as distinct from copying, was treated any differently to
copying? I now know that this is the case on the DPMC network, so I wonder whether it's the same on the
Parliamentary network?

Thanks again for your help, and U'll be in touch tomotrow.

Regards,



Please consider the environment before printing this e-miail.

The information contained in this email message is for the atfention of the intended recipient only and is not necessarily the
official view or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient you
mmst not disclose, copy ar distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please
desiroy the email and notify the sender immediately.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is
not necessarily the official view or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If
you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information
in it. If you have received this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the sender -
immediately.




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

On hehalf of )

| g ; [ivdonad Samices ]
Wednesday, 8 May 2013 10:15 am. 7
Csnauviy pdevnishgon)

FW: Scan from Canon MFD
Scan from canon-4147 (0696_001).pdf’

. Here is a copy of the Telephone List regards Janice




From: : wa\/tg? FHM»‘\E"YH‘?E)

" Sent: Monday, 6 May 2013 8:
To: Janice Calvert
Subject: David Henry inquiry - request for assistance
Hi Janice,

I'm assisting David Henry with his inquiry into the unauthorised disclosure of Rebecca Kitteridge's GCSB Comptiance
Review In early April.

In that capacity, T have a slightly unusual request far you, I recently sent the below request (attached to the bottom
of this email) to . In Parliamentary Services, asking him to retrieve that information for us as part of the
Inquiry. Although he was happy to help, they require authorisation from yourself, as General Manager Ministerial
Services, to carry out that request.

Accordingly, | wonder whether T could meet with you at some stage this week in order to talk this over and, if
you're happy to, gain your authorisation to take back to Parliamentary Services to run the report we need.

Please feel free to suggest a time to meet, and I'd be more than happy to come over to your office. Since we're
operating within a fairly tight timeline, a meeting earlier in the week rather than later would be most appreciated.

Regards,
Request sent to ‘on 30 April 2013:

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

¢. Hon Steven Joyce

d. Hon Judith Collins

&. Hon Christopher Finlayson
f. Hon Dr Jonathan Coleman
g. Hon Murray McCully

h. Hon Anne Tolley

i. Hon Amy Adams

1. Hon Maurice Williamson

k. Hon John Banks

1. Hon Peter Dunne

3. Print, copy, and scan records for the senlor staff in each of the above Ministers' offlces, i.e. the Senior Private
Secretary and Press Secretary.

4, Prmt copy, and scan records for MFDs in the Prime Minister's office, and for the following lndwlduals
a (Prime Minister's Office)

b. {(Prime Minister's Office)

C (Prime Minlster's Offlce)




5. The format of the data should Ideally be in the form of a log, showing all of the scanning, printing, and copying
activities of the persons or devlces, the date of the activity, the name of the document (in the case of printing) and

_ the number of pages.




Ty PR VETOT )

From: . |

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2013 5:07 p.m. .

o T Cflomanta i)
e

Cc: David Henry' ] . § =
Subject: RE: Printing and copy records request

o

[SEEMAIL] [SENSITIVE]

Thanks

T appreciate your help with this. I've now talked with David Henry about the request; let's move ahead with it and
see how we get on. Below is the information we require access to. Please proceed with this process, unless

you need specific authorisation to move further - in which case let me know what that authotisation requirement is.
If at any stage you have any queties, please let me know. I'd be happy to meet in person to discuss any of this in
more detail. On the phone you mentioned the requirement to bring in Konica Minolta contractors - can you clarify on
the cost involved in that process and who it would be attributable to?

And so, as, discussed, T'd like to formally request the following:
1. For all of the following, the date range requested is 22 March to 9 April 2013 (inclusive).

2. Print, copy, and scan records for the following Ministers and the MFD devices in the Ministers' offices:
a. Hon BIll English

b. Hon Gerry Brownlee

¢. Hon Steven Joyce

d. Hon Judith Collins

€. Hon Christopher Finlayson
f. Hon Dr Johathan Coleman
d. Hon Murray McCully

h. Hon Anne Tolley

i. Hon Amy Adams

j. Hon Maurice Williamson

k. Hon John Banks '

l. Hon Peter Dunne

3. Print; copy, and scan records for the senior staff in each of the above Ministers' offices, i.e. the Senior Prlvate
Secretary and Press Secretary.

4. Print, copy, and scan records for the following staff members: '

a. (Prime Minister's Office) ) M

b. « ~ Prime Minister's Office) Q% %th‘t{?
. (Prime Minister's Office)

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




DDI:
E:

>>> | 30/04/2013 2:50 p.m. >>> E?M'*“W’b‘\y S@m@]

| just realised that the MFDs can dnly send to @parliament addresses so any scans are recoverable subject to
authorisation to obtain the information

) A h N T T—-\
From: : Bivqu)w WMVV@WV /]
Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2013 9: {0 a.m.

To: . E‘)w{ L M S@/\\)\Q@;J

Subj;act: RE: Printing and copy records reque

Thanks for that

I had wondered whether it was similar to the DPMC system, which scans documents to a folder on a server, rather
than to an email address. It's worth knowing, at least, even if it means it's potentially difficult to recover.

Regards,

> > 30/04/2013 8:56 a.m. >>> WV\MWQV*% Sﬂl\ﬁ@j

I'm not sure what information we collect on scanning, as it is not a chargeable service, but the user logon will
definitely be stored,

We might be able to get the actual emails from the MFDs 1o the user but | would need to confirm that and it would
definitely only work if the enail address was a @Parliament or @Ministers cne. There may also be an
authorisation issue as we will be accessing a users email account.

From: ; : ) DW% MM MS}‘E&BVB
: Monda i 5:18 p.m.
_?E:lt Monday, 29 A‘er\lbazj%; p.m . @:j

Subject: Printing and copy records request

[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE]

Thanks for taking the time to talk earlier. I thought I'd email you this evening just to say that I'll send you the
formal request tomorrow - the reason for the delay is that I'd like to talk it over with David Henry first, tomorrow
morning, so we can agree on a fist of names for whom we want the records. That way we're not wasting your time
with alterations later on and we can be sure we're getfing it right. '

One thing I forgot to ask about was whether scanning, as distinct from copying, was treated any differently to
copying? I now know that this is the case on the DPMC network, so I wonder whether it's the same on the
Parliamentary network? '

Thanks again for your help, and I'll be in touch tomorrow.

Regards,




Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email message is for: the attention of the intended recipient only and is not necessarily the
official view or communication of 1he Departinent of the Prime Minister and Cabinet, If you are not the infended recipient you
must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it. 1f you have received this message in error, please
destroy the email and notity the sender immediately.

Please consider the environment before prinfing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is
not necessarily the official view or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If
you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information
in it. T you have received this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the sender
immediately.




C Parlowventory Serice 1

From:

Sent: o Tuesday, 30 April 2013 2551 p.m. 0 gy A chrade]

To:
Subject: RE: Printing and copy records request

| just realised that the MFDs can only send to @parliament addresses so any scans are recoverable subject to
authorisation to obtain the information

From: ! | : C’lm%mfg Admm n 1§'ffci+cfj
Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2013 9:10

To:, aﬁ?jaf\llclme’ﬂr@y Qem.cp,j

Subject: RE: Printing and copy records request
Thanks for that

| had wondered whether it was simifar to the DPMC system, which scans documents to a folder on a server, rather
than to an email address. It's worth knowing, at least, even if it means it's potentially difficult to recover.

Regards,

Cpari«'am@lrcﬁd ﬁarul@:]

S>> 75> 30/04/2013 8:56 a.m. >>>

I'm not sure what information we collect on scanning, as it is not a chargeable service, but the user logon will
definitely be stored. . -

We might be able to get the actual emails from the MFDs to the user but | would need to confirm that and it would
definftely only work if the email address was a @Parliament or @Ministers one. There may also be an authorisation
issue as we will be accessing a users emali account.

From: ' E} n?__u t .Cy )A(AW] | ﬂILS"?L(C"}Cr‘J

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2013 5:18 p.m.

Yo, - [ Parliomentery Service

Sﬁbjé?:t: Printing and copy records reques

[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE]

Thanks for taking the time ta talk earlier. | thought I'd email you this evening jusi to say that I'll send you the formal
request tomorrow - the reason for the delay is that I'd like to talk it over with David Henry first, tomorrow moming,
so we can agree on a list of natnes for whom we want the records. That way we're not wasting your time with

alterations later on and we can be sure we're getting it right.

One thing | forgot to ask about was whether scanning, as distinct from copying, was treated any differently to
copying? | now know that this is the case on the DPMC network, so 1 wonder whether it's the same on the
Parliamentary network?

Thanks again for your help, and Il be in touch tomerrow.

Regards,




Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is not
necessarily the official view or communication of the Depariment of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not
the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it. [f you have
recelved this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the sender immediately.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is not
necessarily the official view or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not
the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the infarmation in it. Ifyou have
received this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the sender immediately.




— " Csnauing MRS )

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2013 9:1¢ a.m. )

Yor | Ceafianenion SEIE
Subject: RE: Printing and copy records request

Thanks for that

I had wondered whether it was similar to the DPMC system, which scans documents to a folder on a server, rather
than to an emall address. It's worth knowing, at least, even if it means It's potentiaily difficult to recover.

C%Acmwiw i,

T 30/04/2013 8:56 a.m. >>>

Regards,

I'm not sure what information we colleet on scanning, as it is not a chargeable service, but thae user logon will
definitely be stored.

We might be able to get the actual emalls from the MFDs to the user but 1 would need to confirm that and it wauld
definitely only work if the email address was a @Parliament or @Ministers one. There may also be an
authorisation issue as we will be accessing a users email account. :

L4
- __1%.199%\{63@ \
From: W‘Aﬁ N YA
Sent: Monday, 29FApriI 2013 5:18 p.m.

T LPudiomenion  Savies

Subject: Printing and copy records request

[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE]

Thanks for taking the time to talk earfier. T thought I'd email you this evening just to say that I'li send you the
formal request tomotrow - the reason for the delay is that 1'd like to tall it over with David Henry first, tomorrow
morning, so we can agree on a list of names for whormn we want the records. That way we're not wasting your time
with alterations later on and we can be sure we're getting it right.

One thing I forgot to ask about was whether scanning, as distinct from copying, was treated any differently to
copying? 1 now know that this Is the case on the DPMC network, so I wonder whether it's the same on the
Patllamentary network?

Thanks again for your help, and I'l be in touch tomorrow.

Regards,




Pleass consider the snvironment before printing this ¢-mail,

The information contained in this email inessage is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is not necessarily the
official view or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient you
must not disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please
destroy the email and notify the sender immediately.




E— —

o | Tk wento SIS
%:t: Tuesday, 30 April 2013 %%;An&a@" MVW’%%DW j

Subject: RE: Printing and copy records request

I'm not sure what information we collect on scanning, as it is not a chargeable service, but the user logon will

" definitely be stored. .
We might be able to get the actual emails from the MFDs to the user but | would need to confirm that and it would

definitely only work if the email address was a @Parliament or @Ministers one. There may also be an authorisation
issue as we will be accessing a users email account.

From: B ) . MWB 4 Ah" !] W= ,)

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2013 5:18 p.m. \

To A 9 21 Capoted |

Subject: Printing and copy records request :

[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE]

Thanks for taking the time to talk earlier. | thought I'd email you this evening just to say that I'll send you the formal
request tomorrow - the reason for the delay is that I'd like to talk it over with David Henry first, tomorrow morning,
50 we can agree on a list of names for whom we want the records. That way we're not wasting your time with
alterations later on and we can be sure we're getting it right.

One thing | forgot to ask about was whether scanning, as distinct from copying, was treated any differently to
copying? | now know that this is the case on the DPMC networlk, so | wonder whether it's the same on the

Parliamentary network?

Thanks again for your help, and I'll be in-touch tomorrow.

Repards,

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is not
necessarlly the official view or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not
the intended reciplent you must not disclose, copy ot distribute this message or the information in it. If you have
received this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the sender immediately.




-



From: . ’[::Ma,w'lﬂ MMW‘(\% 3
_&Ii_eo:lt: Monday, 29 April 2013 5:18 p.m.C“? l f@/l_/ﬂ Q‘_@— O’l:é]

Subject: Printing and copy records request

[SEEMAIL] [IN CONFIDENCE]

Thanks for taking the time to talk earlier. I thought I'd email you this evening just to say that I'll send you the
formal request tomorrow - the reason for the: delay is that I'd like to talk it over with David Henry first, tomorrow
morning, so we can agree on a list of names for whom we want the records, That way we're not wasting your time
with alterations later on and we can be sure we're geiting it right.

One thing I forgot to ask about was whether scanning, as distinct from copying, was treated any differently to -
copying? I now know that this Is the case on the DPMC network, so I wonder whether it's the same on the

Parliamentary networl(?
Thanks again for your help, and Tl be in touch tomotrow,

Regards,

%







